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Leopold Galliera
Certified Public Accountant:
1822 East Cambria Street

Philadelphia, PA 19134
(215) 291 0400

Accountant’s Review Report

The American Institute of Chemists, Inc.
315 Chestnut Street, 4™ Floor
Philadelphia, PA 19106

I have reviewed the accompanying statement of financial position of the American
Institute of Chemists, Inc. (a nonprofit corporation) as of December 31, 2003, and the
related statements of activities and cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with
Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. All information included in these financial
statements is the representation of the management of the American Institute of
Chemists, Inc.

A review consists principally of inquiries of organizational personnel and analytical
procedures applied to financial data. It is substantially less in scope than an audit in
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, the objective of which is the

- expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements taken as a whole.
. Accordingly, I do not express such an opinion.

Based on my review, I am not aware of any material modifications that should be made
to the accompanying financial statements in order to be in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles.

QS;@@A

February 6, 2006




The American Institute of Chemists, Inc.
Statement of Financial Position

See Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2003

Assets

Cash in Banks
Accounts Receivable

Total Assets

Liabilities

Line of Credit
Office Rent Payable
Deferred Revenues
Total Liabilities
Net (Deficit)
Unrestricted

Total Net (Deficit)

Total Liabilities and Net (Deficit)

See Accompanying Accountant’s Review Report

3 41,939
800

$ 42,739

$ 25,830
2,500
64,868

$ 93,198
50,459

$ 50,459

$ 42,739




The American Institute of Chemists, Inc.
Statement of Activities

See Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended December 31, 2003

- Unrestricted Net Assets, Revenue, and

Other Support

Advertising ~ Publications and Website
Subscriptions

Contributions

Dues

Interest Income

Royalties Income

Professional Activities

Student Award Fees

Total Revenues and Other Support
Expenses:

Administrative Expenses
Bank and Credit Card Expenses
Insurance Expense
Interest Expense -
Management Fees Expense
Office Supplies Expense
Rent Expense
Professional Fees Expense
Printing & Mailing Expense

Total Administrative Expenses
Program Expenses

Computer & Website Expense
Travel Expense

Rent Expense

Postage Expense

Printing & Mailing Expense
Editorial Expense

Other Programs Expense

Total Program Expenses

$ 685
10,089
19,855
93,479

125
5,835
10,170
9,000

$ 149,238

$ 1,541
555
1,582
29,426
583
15,108
6,475
1,890

$ 57,160

$ 7,751
14,525
15,108

893
1,891
5,085
7,547

$ 52,800




The American Institute of Chemists, Inc.
Statement of Activities (Page 2 of 2)

See Notes To Financial Statements

For the Year Ended December 31, 2003
_Total Expenses

Increase in Unrestricted Net Assets
Prior Period Adjustments (Net)

Net (Deficit), at beginning of year

Net (Deficit) at end of year.

See Accompanying Accountant’s Review Report

$ 109,960
39,278
4,487

04,224

$ 50,459
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The American Institute of Chemists, Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows
See Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2003
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Change in Net (Deficit)
Adjustments
Increase (Decrease) in
Accounts Recetvable
Accounts Payable & Accrued Expenses
Institution Dues
Deferred Dues
Deferred Subscriptions
Prepaid Expenses
Prior Period Adjustments
Total Adjustments

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Net Repayments on Line of Credit Borrowings
Net Increase in Ca}sh
Cash and Cash Equivalents, at Beginnjng of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalenté, at End of Year

See Accompanying Accountant’s Review Report

$39,278 -

( 800)

( 12,630)

( 14,739)
455

( 8,246)
5,169
4,382

('26,409)

$ 12,869

( 4,096)
$ 8,773

$33,166

$ 41,939
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The American Institute of Chemists, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2003

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies — Nature of Activities

The American Institute of Chemists, Inc. (AIC) is a not-for-profit corporation whose
objectives are to advarice the chemical professions in the United States of American and
other countries; to promote and protect the public welfare by establishing high
professional standards of practice for these professions; and to promote the professional,
social, and/or economic interests of its members for the benefit of society at large. AIC
derives revenues primarily from membership dues, contributions and publication sales
and advertising,

Basis of Accounting

The Financial Statements of AIC have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting
and, accordingly, reflect all significant receivables, payables, and other liabilities.

Basis of Presentation

Financial Statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Standards
Board in its Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 117, Financial
Statements for Not-for-Profit Organizations. Under SFAS No. 117, the Organization is
required to report information regarding its financial position and activities according to
three classes of net assets; unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and
permanently restricted net assets.

Membership Dues and Subscription Revenues

Membership dues and subscription revenues are recognized as revenue in the period
during which membership benefits are to be provided. Dues and subscription revenues
received applicable to future membership periods are included as a liability in deferred
revenue at the end of each calendar year. This deferred revenue is then allocated to the
appropriate membership period. At December 31, 2003, deferred revenue aggregated
$ 64,868 and is applicable to calendar year 2004.

By agreement, AIC collects dues on behalf of its local institutes (See Note 4). These
collections are recognized as current liabilities as teceived and periodically are paid to the
appropriate local institute after presentation of required annual reporting. Dues not
claimed by local institutes within a prescribed time period, established by AIC’s Board of
Directors, revert to AIC.




Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the Organization considers all unrestricted
highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of twelve months or less to be cash
equivalents.

Contributions

The Organization accounts for contributions in accordance with the recommendations of
the Financial Accounting Standards Board SFAS No. 116, Accounting for Contributions
Received and Contributions Made. In accordance with SFAS No. 116, contributions
received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted
support, depending on the existence of any donor restrictions.

Donor-restricted support is reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently
restricted net assets depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires
(that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished),
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in
the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. When a donor’s
restrictions are met in the same reporting period as the receipt of the contribution, such
contributions are reported as unrestricted support.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the Statement of Activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been
allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

Income Tax Status

The Organization is exempt from federal income taxes, except on the earnings from:
unrelated business activities, under Internal Revenue Code Section 501 (c) (6). Directory
and magazine advertising are considered income that may be subject to corporate income
tax if révenue from these activities exceeds expenses from the activities. For the period
ending December 31, 2003, expenses from these activities have exceeded revenues and

‘therefore no income tax liability was incurred and no provision for taxes is included in
these financial statements. —6-




i

2. Bank Line of Credit

The Organization has a $ 40,000 revolving line of credit, of which $ 25,830 was
outstanding as December 31, 2003. Bank advances of the credit line are payable on
demand and carry an interest rate of 1% over prime (5.25% at December 31, 2003). The
credit line is unsecured.

3. Contractnal Commitments

Effective December 1, 2002, AIC has contracted with The Chemical Heritage Foundation
under which the Foundation will provide certain administration, Bookkeeping and
recordkeeping services on behalf of AIC. In addition, the Foundation will provide AIC
with office and meeting space in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. An initial fee of $ 10,000
that included the Executive Director’s fee and expenses for December 2002 and January
2003 was paid at December 1, 2002, Monthly management fees of $ 2,500 commenced
on January 1, 2003. Expenses incurred by the Foundation are billed monthly. The terms
of this contract will continue through December 31, 2003. Upon 30 days notice, either -
party, without cause may terminate the agreement.

-4. Local Institutes Related Party Transactions

The Board of Directors of AIC is empowered to recognize one organization of at least
fifteen members of AIC in good standing in a discreet geographical area as a constituent
local institute and a division of AIC,

The bylaws of AIC state that the local institutes have full autonomy in all matters of
concern to their particular geographical areas, but may call upon AIC for advice, counsel,
and assistance. All policies and procedures of local institutes shall conform to the bylaws
of AIC.

AIC collects and subsequently remits local dues back to the local institutes upon that
local institutes completion and filing of required financial and operating reports. A local
institute, that fails to submit the required reports for a three-year period, is subject to
being declared “inactive” by AIC. This inactive status may be cleared within a two-year
period by notifying the National Office, electing officers and filing an annual report for
the most recent year. After the two-year period or for other cause, AIC may dissolve a
local institute at which time any monies held on behalf of the local institute will revert to
AIC after first being applied to any obligations of the local institute. For the year ended
December 31,2 003, no such monies reverted to AIC.

End of Notes for Financial Statements




BB No. 1545- 0047
Under section 501(c}, 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (Meept b

Form 990 ~ Return-of Organization Exempt From InF‘ ﬁ

benefit trust or private foundation)

_(*\Eirtment of the Treasury ‘ Open to Public
1 al Revenue Service » The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requurements Inspection

A For the 2003 calendar year, or tax year beginning ; and ending

B Check if applicable; Pease | Name of organization D Employer identification number
Address change :f:e:*:sr The American instifute of Chemists, Inc. 13-1525325

DName change print or Number and street {or P.O. box if mail is nat deliverad lo street address) Room/suite .| E Telephone number
rat type.
Dlmtaal retumn see  |315 Chestnut Street 215-873-8224
. 5 .
DFlnal return ":’sﬂf City or town State or country  ZIP +4 F Accounting method: DCash Accrual
[_Jamended returm tons. | phijadelphia PA 19106-2702 | [ lotmer specity  »>
L—_lApplication pending  # Section 501{c)(3) organizations and 4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable H and | are not applicable to section 527 arganizations.
trusts must attach a completed Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ]. H{a} Is this a group return for affllates? h No
G Website: » www.theaic.org H(b) If"Yes,"enter number of affliates B ___
H(c) Are all affilates included? I:] Yes [_]No

J Organization type {check only one) »> 501 ©{ 6) < (nsertno.) D4Q4?’(a)(1) or DSZT (If "No," attach a Hst. See instructions.)

K Check here b[jif the organization's gross receipts are normaily not mare than $25,000. Tha H{d) s this a separate retum filed by an organization
organization need not file a return with the IRS; but if the organization received a Form 990 Package in the covered by a group ruling? Yes - No
mail, it should file a relum without financial data, Some states require a complete return,

) Group Exemption Number __ B»
M Check W :Ilf the organization is not required

L Gross receipts: Add lines b, 8b, @b, and 10bto line 12 P 139,214 to altach Sch. B {Form 880, 990-E2, or 890-PF).

Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances {See page 18 of the instructions.)

1  Confributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received: /
a Directpublicsupport . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... 1a 19,855/
b Indirect public support . . . . e e e e e e 1b /
.¢ Government contributions (grants) e 1¢ ///4
d Total (add lines 1a through 1¢) (cash $ noncash $ ) id 19,855
< .| 2 Program service revenue including government fees and contracts (from Partt VY, line 93) 2 28,713
i {3 Membership dues and assessments . .o . 3 84,769
’ 4 Interest on savings and temporary cash tnvestments . 4 125
5 Dividends andinterestfromsecurites . . . . . . . . . . Lo o000 75 0
6a Grossrents . . . . . . . . . . ..o ba
b Less: rental expenses . . . RN 1] %
¢ Net rental income or (loss) (subtract llne Bbfrorn lme Ga} e e e e e e fc 0
o | 7 Otherinvestmentincome (describe P Y7 0
E 8 a Gross amount from sales of assets other (A) Securities {B) Other 7
é than inventory . . G 0 8a 0 /
b Less: cost or other basis and sales expenses C e 0{ &b 0 /
¢ Gain or (loss) (attach schedule) . . 0l 8¢ 0 ,/é
d Net gain or (loss) (combine line 8c, columns (A) and B)) . Coe C e e 8d 0
9  Special events and activities (attach schedule). If any amount is from gamlng, check here » |:| /
a Gross revenue {not including $ 19,855 of /
contributions reported on line ta) . .. N ) | 0 /
b Less: direct expenses otherthanfundralsmg expenses Coe e 9b 0 //;
¢ Net income or (loss) from special events (subtract line 9b fromline8a) . . . . . . . . . 9¢ 0
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns and allowances . . . . 10a| %
b Less: cost of goods sold . 10b ,
¢ Gross profit or (loss) from sales ofmventory (attach schedule) (subtract Ilne 10b from line 10a) . 10¢c 0
11 Other revenue (from Part VII, line 103} . . . T K 5,752
12  Total revenue {add lines 1d, 2, 3,4, 5 6¢, 7, Bd Qc 100 and 11) . e e e 12 139,214
13 Program services (from line 44, column (B)} . Co. 13 31,025
‘ﬁ 14  Management and genera!l {from fine 44, column {C)) 14 78,915
5 [15  Fundraising (from line 44, column (D)) . s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e . 15 _ 0
.ﬁ' 16 Payments fo affiliates (attach schedule) . e e e e e e e e e e 16 0
i 17 Total expenses {add lines 16 and 44, column (A)) C 117 ) 110,840
|18  Excess or (deficit) for the year (subtract ling 17 from line 12) . P 18] 28,374
¥ 119 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (from line 73, column (A)) e e e 19 94,224
;-20 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (attach expfanation) . O 9,657
% (24  Nat assets or fund balances at end of year (combine lines 18, 19, and 20) . 21 -56,193
Form 980 (2003)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions,
{HTA)




Form 990 izooa) The American insh'fute of Chemists, Inc. 13-1525325 _Page 2

Statement of AN organizations must complata cofumn (A). Columns (B), (C), and (D) are required for section 501(¢)(3) and {4) organizations
Functiona} Expenses and section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts but optional for others, {Ses page 22 of the instructions.)
Do not include amounts reported on line 7 B) Program  [(C) Management
Y 6b, 8b, 9b, 10b, or 16 of Part ] ///4 @ Totar | oeEm |0 and genral | () Fundraising
* 22  Grants and allocations (attach schedute) . . . . . . . . %
{cash $ 0 noncash $ 0)( 22 0 0 / /
23 Specific assistance to individuals (attach schedute) . . . | 23 0 // /
24  Benefits paid to or for members (attach schedule) . . . . [ 24 0 %«; /A
25 Compensation of officers, directors,ete. . . . . . . . . I 25 0 : : ‘
26 Othersalariesandwages . . . . . . . . . . . .. 26 0 '
27 Pensionplancontributions . . . . . . . . . . . .. 27 Q
28 Otheremployeebenefits . . . . . . . . . ... .. | 28 0
29 Payrollitaxes . . . . ... ... .. .......]2 0
30 Professional fundraisingfees . . . . . . . . . . . . 30 0
31 Accountingfees . . . . . . . . . . .. ... .. H 1]
32 legalfees . . . . . . .. . . ... ... ....]32 0
33 Supplles . .. . . .. ... 33 583 ___ 5B3
34 Telephone . . . . . . .. .. L., 34 883 893
35 Postageandshipping . . . . . . .. .. ..., .. 35 1,851 1,851
368 Occupancy . . . . . . .. ... 36 0
37 Equipmentrental and maintenance . . . . . . . . . . | 37 0
38 Printing and publications . . . . . . . . . . . ... 38 330 330
39 Travel . . . ... L0000 L3 14,525 ' 14,525
40 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . . . . . . 40 0
41 Interest . . . . . . ., ... ... ... ..M 1,582 1,582
42 Depreciation, depletion, ete. (attach schedule) . . . . . 42 0 '
43  Other expenses not covered above {itemize): a ___ 43a 0
b See StatementOne (1) 43b 91,076 31,925 59,151
G 43c 0
L« 43d 0
‘{' 3 B e e e e 43e 0
L 43f 0
" 44  Total functional expenses (add lines 22 through 43). Organizations .
completing columns (B)-(D), carry these totals to lines 13-15 , . . . . 44 110,840 31,925 78,915 0
Joint Costs. Check  m[_if you are following SOP 98-2.
‘Are any joint costs from a combined educational campaign and fundraising solicitation reported in (B) Program services? . . . .bDYes DNo
if "Yes," enter (i) the aggregate amount of these joint costs  § ‘ 0 ; (i) the amount allocated to Program services $___
iii} the amount allocated to Management and general $ ) ;.and (iv) the amount allocated to Fundraising $
m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments {See page 25 of the instructions.) :
- Program Service
What is the organization’s primary exempt purpose? W See Statement Two (2) . Expenses
All organizations must describe their exempt purposé achievements in a clear and concise manner. State the number Dol e
of clients served, publications jssued, etc. Discuss achievernents that are not measurable. (Section 501(¢)(3) and (4) ) trusts; bul aptional far
organizations and 4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trusts must also enter the amount of grants and allocations to others.) others.)
aSee Statement Three (3) e ern e cmeeae e mnaeem o cenenan
T A __{Grants and allocations $ ) 31,825
B
TTTTTTTmTTmmn TR {Grants and allocations $ )
o
"""""""""""""""""""""""" (Grants and allocations $ )
U
o R
]_\ ---------------------------------------------------
"""""""""""""""""""""" {Grants and allocations $ )
e Other program services (attach schedule) {Grants and allocations $ )
f Total of Program Service Expenses (should equal line 44, column (B), Frogram services) . . . . . . . . W 31,925

Form 990 (2003)



Form 990 (2003)

The American Insﬁtute of Chemists, Inc.

13-1525325 Page 3
Balance Sheets (See page 25 of the instructions.) _
Note: Where required, attached schedules and amounts within the description {A) (B}
a \1 column should be for end-of-year amounts only. Beginning of year End of year
Y 7145 Cash—non-interestbearing . . . . . . . . . ... . ... .. 11,048] 45 9,283
46  Savings and temporary cash investments . . . ., . . . . . . . 20,852! 46 32,656
47 a Accounts receivable . . . 47a 0 %
b Less: ailowance for doubtful accounts C e 47b 0 0} 47¢ 801
U 7
48 a Pledgesreceivable . . . . . . . . . . 48a 0 //,
b Less: allowance for doubtful accounts . . . 48b 0 0| 48¢c 0
49  Grantsreceivable ., . . . . . . . . .. . .. .. ... ... 49
50 Receivables from officers, directors, trustees, and key employees
{attach schedule) . e e e e e e e e e Ol 50 0
a | 51a Other notes and loans receivable (attach //
o schedule) . . . . . . . . . .. Coe 51a 0 %
ﬁ b Less: allowance for doubtful accounts . . . 51b 0 0] §1c 0
52 iInventorissforsaleoruse . . . . . . . . . .. . .. ... .. 52
53 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,169| 53 5,169
54  Investments—securities (attach schedule) . . bDCost DFMV 0l 54 0
55a Investments—land, buildings, and /
equipment:basis . . . . . . . . . .. 55a 0 /
b Less: accumulated depreciation (attach /A
schedule) . . . . . 55b 0 0] 5%¢c 0
56 Investments—other (attach schedule) C e e e e 0] 56 0
57 a Land, buildings, and equipment: basis . . . | 57a 0 7
b Less: accumulated depreciation (attach /ﬁ
. schedule) . . . . . e e e e e 57h 0 0| 57¢ 0
{ .| 58  Other assets (describe » ) 0| 58 0
59  Total assets (add lines 45 through 58) (must equal line 74) . . . . . . 37,968] 59 47,909
60 Accounts payable and accruedexpenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14,739] &0 2,500
61 OGrantspayable . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... 61
62 Deferredrevenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . oo 78,418/ 62 75,772
é 63 Loans from officers, dlrectors trustees and key employees (attach Y
% schedule) . . . . . . . . . . L . Lo 0| 63 0
d | 64 a Tax-exempt bond fiabilities (attach schedule) . . . . . . . . . . . 0| 64a 0
b Mortgages and other notes 'payable (attach schedule) . . . . . . . . 29,9271 64b 25,630
65 Other liabilities (describe P See Statement Four } 9,109 65
66 Total liabilities (add lines 60 through65) . . . . . . . . . . . . . 132,193! 66 104,102
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here  » Dand comp!ete fines 7
67 through 69 and fines 73 and 74. %
@167 Unrestricted . . . . . . . . . .. ... -94,224| 67 -56,193
_E 68 Temporarilyrestricted . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 68
a 69 Permanentlyrestricted . . . . . . . . . ... Lo 69
g | Organizations that do not follow SFAS 11 7, check here bDand 7//
& complete lines 70 through 74. //,
81 70 Capitai stock, trust principal, orcurrentfunds . . . . . . . . . . . 70
'g 71 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, and equipment fund . 71
4 72 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . . 72
¥ | 73 Total net assets or fund balances (add lines 67 through 69 or 7
= lines 70 through 72; %
column (A) must equal line 19; column (B) must equal line 21} . -84 2241 73 -56,193
74 _ Total liabilities and net assets / fund balances (add lines 66and 73} . . . . . 37,968 74 47,908

“. .-orm 990 is available for public inspection and, for some people, serves as the primary or sole source of information about a

particular organization. How the public perceives an organization in such cases may be determined by the information presented
on its return. Therefore, please make sure the return Is complete and accurate and fully describes, in Part lll, the organization’s
programs and accomplishments.



orm 990 (2003)

part v ]

The American institute of Chemists, Inc.

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited
Financial Statements with Revenue per

Partiv-B

13-1525325

Page

d

‘Reconcillation of Expenses per Audited
Financlal Statements with Expenses per

Return (See page 27 of the instructions.) | Return
£ ya  Tolatrevenue, gains, and other support 4 Total expenses and losses per 0507
L / per audited financial statements . . . . | a [N/A audited financial statements . . . p| a

b Amounts included on fine a but not
on line 12, Form 990:
{1) Net unrealized gains

oninvestments . . §
(2) Donated services and
use of facllites . . . §
(3} Recoveriss of prior
yeargrants . . . . §
(4) Other (specify):
__________________ $
e nmmmaanann. $

Add amounts on lines (1) through (4) . . »

W

c Lineaminuslineb . . . . . ..

d  Amounts included on line 12,
Form 990 but not on line a:
(1) Investment expenses
not included on line
Bb, Form990 . . . §
(2) Ofher (specify):

Add amounts on lines {1)and {2) . .»

N

2

/A

o

e  Total revenue per line 12, Form 990
..... L

- m\\\

e

e  Total expenses per line 17, Form 990

Amounts included on line a but not
on line 17, Form 990:
(1) Donated services
and use of facilites . . $
(2). Prior year adjustments
reported on line 20,

Form990 . . . . . . §

(3) Losses reported on
line 20, Form 990 . . . 3%

(4) Other (specify):
e $
..................... 5 EE
Add amounts on lines (1) through {(4) . >

= 7 Tl

Line aminus line b .

Amounts included on line 17,
Form 990 but not on line a:
(1) Investment expenses
not included on line
6b,Form920 . . . . §
(2) Gther (specify):

Add amounts on lines (1} and (2} . »

finecplusfined) . . . . . . . »e

o
\\\

of the instructions.)

{0 {line ¢ plus line d}
L Jm List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees (List each one even if not compensated; see page 27

{A) Name and address (B) Tile and average nours per (rlt: ?.'.?f;:f: fon emﬁlyii“b"iﬁﬁ?ﬁfafs s acf:?uni?':r:;er
week devoted lo position anter -0-.)' deferred compensation allowances
- - Name Sharon Dobson ___ s 315 Chestnut Street}  vite Executive Direc
city Philadelphia ST PA__ zip 19106 HrWK 24 ¢] 0 0
.. Name Listof Board of Dir s ______.___________ Title
City ST P HiWK 0 0 0
WoMName L 51 U Titls
City ST zIP HrWK
SoNeme S Title
City ST 7P HIWK,
LName L B e v Title
City ST zIP Hr WK
ooMNeme L =2 Title
City ST 2P Hr/WK
oMame oLl S U Title
City 8T ZiP HriWK
oName el B i Title
City ST 2P HrWK
o Name L 1 R Title
City ST ZIp Hr/WK
SoMame Ll B e eme——ea Title
City ST ZIP HIWK

/ 75 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee recelve aggregate compensation of mora than $100,000 from your
% organization and all related organizations, of which mere than $10,000 was provided by the related organizations?
= If"Yes," attach schedule—see page 28 of the instructions.

> DYes

No

Form 990 {2003)



Form 990 i2003_) The American Institute of Chemists, Inc. 13-1525325 _ Page 5

Other Information (See page 28 of the instructions.) ' Yes | No
78  Did the organization engage in any activity not previously reported to the IRS? If "Yes," attach a detailed description of each activity . . . . . 76 X
/,\7"7 Were any changes made In the organizing or governing documents but not reportedto the IRS? . . . . . 77 X
i} W"Yes,attach a conformed copy of the changes. N,
78 a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by this return? . . 78a] X
b If "Yes," has it filed a tax retum on Form 990-Tforthisyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 78b | X
79 Was there a liquidation, dissolution, termination, or substantial contraction during the year? If “Yes attach a statement . . 79 X
80 a Is the organization related (other than by association with a statewide or nationwide organization) through common %%7////;
membership, govering bodies, trustees, officers, etc., to any other exempt or nonexempt organization? . . . . . . . . 80a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the organization » V// /// 7
_______________________________________________ and check whetheritis [_lexemptor | _Jnonexempt. / / /gj
B1a Enter direct and indirect political expenditures. See line 81 instructions . . . | 81a] /é /4 //;
b Did the organization file Form 1120-POL for thisyear? . . . . . . . . . . . .. . 81b X
82 a Did the organization receive donated services or the use of materials, equipment, or facnhtles at no charge
or at substantially less thanfairrentalvalue? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... e e e 82a X
b If "Yes." you may indicate the value of these items here. Do not include this amount % 47
as revenue in Part | or as an expense In Part 1. (See instructions in Part I1.) . I 82b IN!A ///, % ///2’
23 a Did the organization comply with the public inspection requirements for returns and exemption applications? . | 83a| X
b Did the organization comply with the disclosure requirements relating to quid pro quo contributions? . . . . 83b| X
84 a Did the organization solicit any contributions or gifts that were nottax deductible? . . . . . . . . . . . 84a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions W%W
. or gifts were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . . . L L oL oL o e 84b | N/A
85 501(c){4), (8), or (6) organizations. a Were substantially all dues nondeductlb!e by members? e e e 85a
b Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 orless? . . . e e 85b | X
i "Yes" was answered to either 85a or 85h, do not complete 85¢ through 85h below unless the 7 7/ 7
organization received a walver for proxy tax owed for the prior year. / / /
¢ Dues, assessments, and similar amounts from members . . . ... . . . 85¢c [N/A / / /
d Section 162(e) lobbying and political expendifures . . . . . . . . . . . 85d |N/A / / /
e Aggregate nondeductible amount of section 6033(e)(1}(A) dues notices . . 85e |N/A / / /
{ } f Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (line 85d less 85e) . 85f [N/A ' 77 % 7
.7 g Does the organization elect to pay the section 6033(e) tax on the amount on !me 8562 . . . . : 85q | NIA
h If section 6033(e}(1)(A) dues notices were sent, does the organization agree to add the amount on !me 85f to
its reasonable estimate of dues allocable to nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures for the
followingtaxyear? . . . . . . . ¢ . L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 85h | N/A
86 501(c)(7) orgs. Enter: a lmtlatlon fees and capatal contributions included on line 12 . . 86a |N/A 7 /// 7
b Gross receipts, included on line 12, for public use of club facilites . . . . . | 86b |[N/A / / /
87 501(c){12) orgs. Enter: a Gross Income from members or shareholders . . 87a [N/A / / /
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other / / /
sources against amounts due or received fromthem.) . . . . . . . . . 87b |N/A A /,; ﬁ
88 Atany time during the year, did the organization own a 50% or greater interest in a taxable corporation or
partnership, or an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 f "Yes,"complete Part IX . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . oo 88 X
89 a 501(c)(3) organizations. Enter: Amount of tax imposed on the organization durlng the year under % 7/ 7//
section 4911w ; section 4312 » . ; section 4955 //, //4 7
b 501(c}{3) and 501(c)(4} orgs. Did the organization engage in any section 4958 excess benefit transaction
during the year or did it become aware of an excess benefit transaction from a prior year? If "Yes," attach
a staternent explaining each transaction . . . . . . . . . . .. o . . . |89 X
¢ Enter: Amount of tax imposed on the organization managers or dlsquaht‘ ied persons dunng the year under
seclions 4912,4955,and 4958 . . . . . . . L L L L 0 L e e e e e e e e e e e » N/A
d Enter: Amount of {ax on line 89¢, above, relmbursed by the orgamzatlon ...... . VL
90 a List the states with which a copy of thisreturnis filed B PA et e
b Number of employees employed in the pay period that includes March 12, 2003 (See instructions.) | 90b |
91 The books arein care of B _Name SharonDobson . Telephone no. B (215) 8738224 ... _.
Located at # 315 Chestnut Street ____________ city Philadelphia . ........ STPA _ zo+a 19106 ..
i ) Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990 in fieu of Form 1041—Check here . . . . . . . . . L. l—l:‘
- and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during thetaxyear . . . . . » | 92 |NIA

Form 990 (2003)



Form 990 2003) The American Institute of Chemists, Inc. 13-1525325 Page 6
Izﬂli Analysis of Income-Producing Activities (See page 33 of the instructions.}

Note: Enfer gross amounts unfess otherwise Unrelated business income Excluded by section 512, 613, or 514 (E)
indicated. (A) B) {C) (D) Related or-exempt -
{ 93 Program service revenue: Business code Amount Exclusion code Amount function income
a Program Income See Statement Five (5) 685 28,028
b
(4
d
=]
f Medicare/Medicaid payments . . . . . .
@ Fees and contracts from govemment agencies . .
94  Membership duss and assessments . . . ' 84,769
95  interest on savings and temporary cash investments . . . . 14 125

86 Dividends and interest from securifies . . .
97  Netrental income or (loss) from real estate: (/2777072 2 A
a debt-financed property . . . ..
b not debtfinanced property . . . . . . .
98  net rental income 4r {loss) from personal property . . . .
99  Other investment income . . .
100 Galn or (Joss) from sales of assets other than Inventory | .
101  Netincome or {loss) from special events . .
102  Gross profit or (loss) from sales of inventory . . .
103 Otherrevenue: a

b Rovalty Income ' 15 5,752

c

d

e
104  Subtotal (add columns (8), (D), and (E)) . . P4 8857 5,877 112,797
105  Total (add line 104, columns (B), (D), and (E)) ........................ N 119,359
.-Note: Line 105 plus line 1d, Part I, should equal the amount on line 1 2, Parti. -

'{j ) Relationship of Activities to the Accomplishment of Exempt Purposes (See page 34 of the instructions.)
Line No. Explain how each activity for which income is reported in ¢column (E} of Part VIl contributed importantly to the accomplishment
v of the organization's exempt purposes (other than by providing funds for such purposes).
Sea Statement Six (6)

m Information Regarding Taxable Subsidiaries and Disregarded Entities (See page 34 of the instructions.)

Namae, address arf?EiN of corporation Perce(rﬁ;ge of (©) D ) End—(g‘!year
partnership, or disregarded entity ownership interest Nature of activities Total income assets
N/A ' % 0 0
% 0 0]
% 0 0
% 0 1]

m Information Regarding Transfers Associated with Personal Benefit Contracts (See page 34 of the instructions.)
(a) Did the organization, during the year, receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? DYes No

(b) Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit confract? . . DYes No
Note: If " Yes"to (b), file Form 8870 and Form 4720 {see instructions). :

Under penaltigs of perjury, | declare that | have examinad this retusn, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge
and belied, it is true, correct, and complete, Declaration of preparer {other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Please
Sign
Here ’ Signature of officer Date
Type or print name and title,
C oy Preparer's ’ Date g;:fe_':k " Preparar's SSN or PTIN (See Gen. inst. W)
L eparerts Lei0nete 11912006 |empioyes ™[] [260500116
bsepomy ;‘;’;f:nﬁp"?: ;:;}!.f"“m Leopold Galliera CPA EiN [
address, and ZIP + 4 1832 E Cambria Street, Philadelphia, PA 19134 Phone no. B (215LL9‘[ 0400

Form 990 (2003)




The American Institute of Chemists, Ing, 13-16256325

Line 20 (990) - Other changes in net assets or fund balances

1 Local Institute Dues EXpIrations 1___ 8978
£y 2 dnferest Forgiven_ 2 131
U 3 Accounfing Adiustments T 3 548

T 4

s <~ 5

B 6

7 7

8 8

O 9

10 Total . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 10 9,657
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American Institute of Chemists, Inc. 13-1525325
IRS Form 990, Federal Statements One (1) Through Six (6)
Calendar Year 2003

Statement One (1) — Part 11, Line 43:

Item ‘Total Program Managément Fund-
Services & General Raising

Management Fees  § 29,426 $ 29,426

Rent 30,216 $ 15,108 - 15,108

Insurance Expense 555 555

Meetings Expense 1,344 1,344

Credit Card Fees 1,541 1,541

General & Admini- .

strative Expense 4,156 4,156

Professional Fees 6,475 6,475

Member Certificates 140 140

Organizational

Sponsor Expense 795 795

Printing & Mailing 3,781 1,891 1,390

Editorial Expense 5,085 5,085

Website Expense 7,562 7,562

Totals $ 91,076 $ 31,925 $ 59,151

Statement Two (2) — Part Il - Organization’s Primary Exempt Purpose:

. To advance the chemical professions in the United States and other countries; To
promote and protect the public welfare by establishing high professional standards of
practice for the professions; and To promote the professional, social, and/or economic
interests of its members for the benefit of society at large. :

Statement Three (3) — Part li, Line A, Statement of Program Service
Accomplishments:

The Institute’s printed magazine, “The Chemist” gives a complete account of the
Institute’s activities. Copies of the magazine will be furnished upon request.

Details concerning contributions are on hand and are available for inspection at the
Institute’s Offices.

Program Service Expenses were $ 31,925 for calendar year 2003.
-1-
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American Institute of Chemists, Inc, 13-1525325
IRS Form 990, Federal Statements One (1) Through Six (6) Continued
Calendar Year 2003

Statement Four (4) - Part Iil, Line 65, Other Liabilites:

Various local chapters of The American Institute of Chemists, Inc. agreed to atlow the
Iustitute to retain membership dues of $ 8,978 due them.

Statement Five (5) — Part VI, Line 93, Program Service Revenue:
Gross Receipts from Advertisements in the Chemist Magazine (Unrelated Business
Income) amounted to $ 685 and related direct expenses were $ 1,871. The business code

for this income is 541800.

Statement Six (6) — Part V1II, Relationship of Activities to the Accomplishment of
Exempt Purposes:

These programs serve to keep chemistry professional informed of developments within
related fields and provide professional with a vehicle for pursuit of common interests. In
addition, chemistry students are able to obtain information that helps them in their pursuit
of a career in various chemical related fields.

These programs also promote membership among chemical professionals.

End of Notes to IRS Form 990 for calendar year 2003.
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rom ‘990=-T Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return  |ove xo, 1s4s.0087
(and proxy tax under section 6033(e))
Lepariment of the Treasury For calendar year 2003 or other tax year beginning s and endin
ﬁmiRe"enue Senvice P Sce separate lhstmctlons ) T oeeeoeniineees 2003
A Dg::;“s:z’;gnged [Name of organization ~ ( Dcheck box if name changed and see instructions) | D Employer'identiﬁc'atlon number
B' Exempt under section The American Institute of Chemists, Inc. f,'f,",l';';’ﬁf frust seo instructons for Block D
501( c X 6) 'l::'?:ts:r Number, street, and room or sulte no. (if a P.O. box, see page 7 of instructions.) 13-1525325
D408(e) D220(e) Type 315 Chestnut Street : E New unrelated business activity codes
D408A D530(a) City or town State ZIP code (See instructions for Block E on page 7.)
[ls2eta) Philadelphia PA 19106-2702 541800
C - Book Value of all assets at F__ Group exemption number {ses instructions for Bidck F on page 7) » .
end of year 47,900 G _Check organization tyoe ™ [X]501(c)corporation ~ [_Js01(cytrust [ J401(@)trust  |_JOther trust
H Desciibe the organization's primary unrelated business activity. »
| During the tax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an affillated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group? . . . . P DYes No
If "Yes," enter the name and identifying number of the parent corporation.
J The books are in care of » Sharon Dobson Telephone number P
Unrelated Trade or Business Income _ 1. {A) Income (B) Expenses
1a Gross receipts or sales / / 7
b Less returns and allowances ¢ Balance > | 1c 0 //////// % ////// %
2 Costof goods sold (Schedule A, line7) . . . . . . . . . 2 W77/ 747/
3 Gross profit (subtract line 2 fromline1c) . . . . ... .. [3 0 /////// 700 0
4 a Capital gain netincome (attach Schedule D) . . . . . . . 4a of bz 0
b Net gain (loss) (Form 4797, Part i, line 18) (attach Form 4797) [ 4b WIlZZ7/77447 0
¢ Capital loss deduction fortrusts . . . . . . . .. . .. 4c] . of 77772724 0
5  Income (loss) from partnerships and S corporatlons (attach statement) 5 V0 0
6 Rentincome (Schedule C) . O 6 0 0 0
7 Unrelated debt-financed income (Schedule E) . ... ... 7 0 0 0
{ % Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from controlled
% ./ - organizations (Schedule F) . e e e e e e 8 0 0 0
9 Investment income of a section 501 (c)(?) (9) or (17)
organization (Schedule G) . . e e e . 9 0] 0 0
10  Exploited exempt activity income (Schedule l) ..... 10 0 0 0
11 Advertising income (Schedule J) . e e i e e e e 11 685 1,891 -1,206
12 Otherincome (see page 9 of the instructions—attach schedule) |12 ol Tz 0
13  Total (combine lines 3through12) . . . . . . . . . . . 13 685 1,891 -1,206
Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (See page 9 of the instructions for limitations on deductions.)
(Except for contributions, deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income.)
14  Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees (ScheduleK) . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 14 0
15 Salariesandwages . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e . 15
16 Repairsandmaintenance . . . . . . . . . . it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 16
17 Baddebts . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 17
18  Interest (attach schedule) e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 18 0
19 Taxesandlicenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . e 0. e e e e e e e 19
20  Charitable contributions (see page 11 of the instructions for limitationrules) . . . . . . . - 20 0
21  Depreciation (attach Form4562) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 21 0 %
22 less depreciation claimed on Schedule Aand elsewhereonretum . . . | 22a 0 22b 0
23 Depletion . . . . . . . L 0L L s s e e e e e e e e e e e 23
24  Contributions to deferred compensatlon plans e e e e e e e e e e e e 24
25 Employee benefit programs . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e S e 25
26 Excess exempt expenses (Schedule I) ......................... 26 0
27  Excess readership costs (Schedule J) . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e L 27 0
28  Other deductions (attach schedule) . T N 28 0
29  Total deductions (add lines 14 through 28) . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e 29 0
30 Unrelated business taxable income before net operatrng loss deduction (subtract line 29 from line 13) . 30 -1,206
{ Netoperatinglossdeduction . . . . . . . . . . . . i e e e e e e e e 31 0
!l\wl.‘ Unrelated business taxable income before specrf ¢ deduction (subtract line 31 from line 30) . 32 -1,206
33  Specific deduction (Generally $1,000, but see line 33 instructions for exceptions) . . . . . 33 0
34  Unrelated business taxable income (subtract line 33 from line 32). If line 33 is greater than
line 32, enter the smallerof zero orline32 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 34 -1,206
Form 990+T (2003)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.
(HTA)




Form 990-T (2003) The American Institute of Chemists, Inc. 13-1525325

Schedule C—Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property)
(See instructions on page 16.)
1 Description of property

{
2)
(3)
4)

Page 3

2 Rent received or accrued

(a) From personal property (if the percentage of
rent for personal property is more than 10% but
not more than 50%)

(b) From real and personal property (if the
percentage of rent for personal property exceeds
50% or if the rent is based on profit or income)

3 Deductions directly connected with the
income in columns 2(a) and 2(b) (attach sch.)

(W)
(2)
(3)
4)
Total 0|Total O|Total deductions. Enter
Total income (Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2(b). Enter here here and on line 6, column
and on line 6, column (A), Partl, page1.) . . . . . » 0i(B), Partl, page1 . P 0
Schedule E—Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (See instructions on page 16.)
3 Deductions directly connected with or
1 Description of debt-firanced property 2 Gross income from allocable to debt-financed property
or allocable to debt- (a) Straight line deprec- (b) Other deductions
financed property jation (attach schedule) (attach schedule)
(1)
2)
(3)
(4)
4 Amount of average 5 Average adjusted basis 8 Allocable deductions
acquisition debt on of or allocable to 6 Column 4 7 Gross income reportable (column 6 x total of
_..or allocable to debt-financed debt-financed property divided by (column 2 x column 6) columns 3(a) and 3(b))
’i } property (attach schedule) (attach schedule) column 5
) % 0 0
(2) % 0 0
(3) % 0 0
(4) % 0l 0
Enter here and on line 7, Enter here and on line 7,
col. (A), Part I, page 1. col. (B), Part |, page 1.
Totals . . . . .o .. . . > 0 0
Total dlwdends-received deductlons mcluded in column 8 . >

Schedule F—Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Controlled Orgamzatlons_(See |nstruct|ons on page 17.)

1 Name of Controlied

Exempt Controlled Organizations

2 Employer 3 Net unrelated income

4 Total of specified

5§ Part of column (4) that is 6 Deductions ,

Organization Identification Number |(loss) (see instructions) payments made included In the controlling directly connected
organization’s gross income |with income in col (5)
(1)
(2)
3)
(4)__

Nonexempt Controlled Organizations

7 Taxable Income

8 Net unrelated income
(loss) (see instructions)

8 Total of specified
payments made

10 Part of column {9) thatis
included in the controlling

11 Deductions directly
connected with income in

organization's gross income column (10)
(1)
2) _
(3)
(4)

Totals . . . . . . . . . . .« . ..

Add columns 5 and 10. Enter
here and on line 8, Column (A),
Part 1, page 1.

Add columns 6 and 11. Enter
here and on line 8, Column (B),

Part |, page 1.
0

Form 990-T (2003)
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Form 990-T (2003)

The American Institute of Chemists, Inc.

13-1525325

.Page 4

Schedule G—Investment Income of a Section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) Organization
(See instructions on page 18.)

3 Deductions 4 Set-asides 5§ Total deductions
/”‘\1 1 Description of income 2 Amount of Income directly connected (attach schedule) and set-asides (col. 3
7 (attach schedule) plus col. 4)
(1) 0
(2 0
3) 0
4) 0
Enter here and on fine 9, % / /// /// Enter here and on line 9,
column (A), Part |, page 1. column (B), Part |, page 1.
Totals . . . . . . ..., > 0 % 0

Schedule I—Exploited Exempt Activity Income, Other Than Advertising Income

(See instructions on page 18.)
4 Net income
2 Gross 3 Expenses (loss) from 7 Excess exempt
unrelated directly unrelated trade 5 Gross income 6 Expenses expenses
1 Description of exploited activity business income | connected with or business from activity that | attributable to {column 6 minus
from trade or production of (column 2 minus { is not unrelated column 5 column 5, but
business unrelated column 3). Ifa business income not more than
business income gain, compute column 4).
cols. § through 7.

(1) 0 0

(2) 0 0

(3) 0 0

(4) 0 0
Enter here and Enter here and %/ Enter here and
on line 10, col. on line 10, col. on line 26, Part

{A), Part 1, pg. 1. | (B), Partl, pg. 1. Il, page 1.
Totals . . . . . . .... s 0 0 %
Schedule J—Advertising Income (See instructions on page 19.)
income From Periodicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis
{ } 4 Advertising gain 7 Excess
‘ 2 Gross 3 Direct or {loss) (col. 2 5 Circulation 6 Readership readership costs
1 Name of periodical advertising advertising costs | minuscol. 3). Ifa income costs (column 6 minus
income galn, compute cols. column 5, but not
5 through 7. mora than
column 4).

() P4 0

(2) 7 A

(3) D74 /4

(4) (2722272222 00000007

Totals (carry to Partll,
ine(5) . . . . . . . .. .. > 0 0 0 0 0 0
ﬁl Income From Periodicals Reported on a Separate Basis (For each periodical listed in Part II,

fill in columns 2 through 7 on a line-by-line basis.)

(1) The Chemist 685 1,891 -1,206

(2)

(3)

(4) _

(5) Totals from Part | 0 0 /7///// ////7/// 7. 0
Enter here and Enter here and Enter here and
on line 11, col. on line 11, col. on line 27, Part

(A), Partl, pg. 1. | (B), Part!, pg. 1. II, page 1.
Totals, Part Il (ines1-5) . . . . . 685 1, 891 0

Schedule K—Compensation of

Officers, Directors, and Trustees (See instructions on page 19.)

3 Percent of

4 Compensation attributable to

1 Name 2 Title time devoted to unrelated business
business

{ 0.00% 0
i 0.00% 0
0.00% 0
0.00% 0
Total—Enterhere andonline 14, Partll, page 1 . . . . . o v o e v e e e e e e e e . . > 0
- Form 990-T (2003)
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The American Institute of Chemists, Inc. 13-1525325
Line 90a (990) - States with which a copy of this return is filed
[ |Armed Forces the Americas : Louisiana : Palau
j Armed Forces Europe | [Massachusetts | _|Rhode Island
- Alaska - |Maryland | __|South Carolina
| __{Alabama Maine  __|South Dakota
|___|Armed Forces Pacific : Marshall Islands |___{Tennessee
| |Arkansas Michigan | ITexas
| ___|American Samoa ; Minnesota | Utah
Arizona | __|Missouri _|Virginia
: California | {Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands | |U.S. Virgin Islands
| __|Colorado | Mississippi | [Vermont
| ___|Connecticut Montana |__|Washington
| |District of Columbia | |North Carolina |__|Wisconsin
Delaware | |North Dakota ___‘West \{irginia
i Florida ' |Nebraska | {Wyoming
|___{Federated States of Micronesia | [New Hampshire
Georgia | |New Jersey
: Guam | {New Mexico
Hawaii |___{Nevada
—Jiowa | |New York
j Idaho |__|onio
Hlinois | ___|Oklahoma
] Indiana || Oregon
: Kansas Ll(1 Pennsylvania
L |Kentucky | |Puerto Rico




=
B A

Filing Instructions:

Dr. Reilly:
Sign the 990 and the 990T (2 signatures) and mail to the IRS.

Use the enclosed envelope.

Questions: call me at (215) 291 0400

Your PA Return will follow shortly.

Thank you

Today’s Date 1/20/2006



Fom 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax IOMB No. 1545-0047
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

benefit trust or private foundation) 2 O 0 3

rtment of the Treasury ' Open to Public

%_ Jnal Revenue Service > - _The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. Inspection
A For the 2003 calendar year, or tax year beginning _ ;and ending _
B_Check if applicable: please |C Name of organization D Employer identification number
Address change wse s [The American Institute of Chemists, Inc. 13-1525325
D Name change print or Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
. type.
[initial return % |315 Chestnut Street 215-873-8224
. Specifl s
DFmal return sthuc. City or town State or country  ZIP + 4 F Accounting method: | _|Cash [ X]Accrual
[ JAmended retum tions. | phijadelphia ___PA 19106-2702 | [ Joter (specit)  »-
DApplication pending e Section 501(c)(3) organizations and 4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable H and 1 are not applicable to section 527 organizations.
trusts must attach a completed Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ). H(a) Is this a group return for affillates? h Yes No
G _Website: » www.theaic.org _ H(b) If"Yes, enternumber of affifiates B
H(c) Are all affiliates included? ] Yes [Ino
J Organization type (check only one) > 501(c) ( 6) < (insertno) l:|4947(a)(1) or I:I527 (If "No,” attach a list. See instructions.)
K Check here > Dif the organization's gross receipts are normally not more than $25,000. The H(d) Is this a separate retum filed by an organization
organization need not file a return with the IRS; but if the organization received a Form 990 Package in the c d b up ruling? [f]
mail, it should file a retum without financial data. Some states require a complete return, ik At b Yes No
|___Group Exemption Number B>
M Check P Dif the organization is not required
L Gross receipts: Add lines 6b, 8b, 8b, and 10b to line 12 P 139,214 to attach Sch. B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (See page 18 of the instructions.)

1 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received: 7
a Directpublicsupport . . . . . .. . .. . ... ... 1a 19,855/
b Indirectpublicsupport . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... |1b /
¢ Govemment contributions (grants) e e e ic %
d Total (add lines 1a through 1c) (cash $ noncash $ ) 1d 19,855
¢ | 2 Program service revenue including government fees and contracts (from Part VII, line 93) 2 28,713
i 7| 3 Membership dues and assessments . 3 84,769
4 Interest on savings and temporary cash |nvestments . 4 | 125
5 Dividends and interest from securities C 5 0
6a Grossrents . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e 6a %
b Less:rentalexpenses . . . . . . . . . . .. .. R 6b /j
¢ Net rental income or (loss) (subtract l|ne 6b from line 6a) . 6¢c 0
o» | 7 Otherinvestment income (describe P Yy | 7 0
E 8 a Gross amount from sales of assets other (A} Securities {B) Other /
é thaninventory . . . . R 0! 8a 0 /
b Less: cost or other basis and sales expenses e e 0] 8b 0 /
¢ Gain or (loss) (attach schedule) . . . 0| 8c 0 //,
d Net gain or (loss) (combine line 8c, columns (A) and B) . RN C e e 8d 0
9  Special events and activities (attach schedule). If any amount is from gaming, check here > E] 7/
a Gross revenue (not including $ 19,855 of
contributions reported on line 1a) . . . . e e e 9a 0 /
b Less: direct expenses other than fundraising expenses .o 9b 0 %
¢ Netincome or (loss) from special events (subtract line 9b from llne %9a) . ¢ 0
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns and allowances . . . . 10a /
b Less:costofgoodssold . . . . . : 10b %
¢ Gross profit or (loss) from sales of Inventory (attach schedule) (subtract Ime 10b from line 10a) . 10¢ 0
11 - Other revenue (from Part VI, line 103) . 11 5,752
12 Total revenue (add lines 1d, 2, 3,4, 5, 6¢, 7 8d 9c 10c and 11) 12 139,214
13 Program services (from line 44, column (B)) . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e 13 _ 31,925
2 114 Management and general (from line 44, column (C)) e e e e e e 14 78,915
% 15  Fundraising {from line 44, column (D)) . e e 15 0
516 Payments to affiliates (attach schedule) . .. e e e e e e e e e e e 16 0
{ A7__Total expenses (add lines 16 and 44, column (A)) C e SRS i I 4 110,81;2
4|18  Excess or (deficit) for the year (subtract line 17 from line 12) . Ce e 18 28,3
% [19  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (from line 73, column (A)) e e e 19 -04,224
; 20 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (attach explanation) . e e e e e e 20 9,657
= [54  Net assets or fund balances af end of year (combine lines 18, 19, and 20) . 21 -56,193
Form 990 (2003)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
(HTA)




orm 990 (2003)

e

The American Institute of Chemists, Inc.

13-1525325 Page 2

Statement of
Functional Expenses

All organizations must complete column (A). Columns (B). (C), and (D) are required for section 501(c)(3) and (4) organizations
and section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts but optional for others, (See page 22 of the instructions.)

Do not include amounts reported on fine / B) Program C) Management .
) 6b, 8b, 9b, 10b, or 16 of Part |, 7] @ [B) TogEn () Menssenent | (o) Fundreising
Y. £2 Grants and allocations (attach schedule) . . .. 7/ %
(cash $ 0 noncash $ 0)|_22 0 07 %
23  Specific assistance to individuals (attach schedule) . . 23 0
24 Benefits paid to or for members (attach schedule) . . 24 0 //4 ///,
25 Compensation of officers, directors, etc. 25 0 i
26  Other salaries and wages 26 0
27  Pension plan contributions . 27 0
28  Other employee benefits 28 0
29 Payrolltaxes . . . . . . . . 29 0
30 Professional fundraising fees . 30 0
31 Accounting fees . 31 0
32 Legalfees 32 0
33 Supplies . 33 583 583
34 Telephone . . . . . 34 893 893
35 Postage and shipping 35 1,851 1,851
3 Occupancy . . . . . . . . .. 36 0
37 Equipment rental and maintenance 37 0
38 Printing and publications 38 330 330
39 Travel . e e e e e e 39 14,525 14,525
40 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 40 0
41 Interest . e e e e e e e e 41 1,582 1,582
42 Depreciation, depletion, etc. (attach schedule) . 42 ]
43  Other expenses not covered above (itemize): @ ____ 43a 0
b See Statement One (1), __ . 43b 91,076 31,925 59,151
C 43¢ 0
L 43d 0
R - 43e 0
\ g 43f 0
44 ' Total functional expenses (add lines 22 through 43). Organizations
completing columns (B)-(D), carry these totals to lines 13-15 . . . . . 44 110,840 31,925 78,915 0

Joint Costs. Check

If "Yes," enter (i) the aggregate amount of these joint costs  §

»[_if you are following SOP 98-2.
Are any joint costs from a combined educational campaign and fundraising solicitation reported in (B) Program services? . . .
0 ; (ii) the amount allocated to Program services $ )

. bDYes DNo

; and (iv) the amount allocated to Fundraising_ $

iil) the amount aliocated to Management and general $
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (See page 25 of the instructions.)

All organizations must describe their exempt purpose achievements in a clear and concise manner. State the number
of clients served, publications issued, etc. Discuss achievements that are not measurable. (Section 501(c)(3) and (4)
organizations and 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts must also enter the amount of grants and allocations to others.)

T (Crants and allocations $ " ) 31,925

N
/

...........................................................................................................

{Grants and allocations $

e Other program services (attach schedule)

(Grants and allocations $

f Total of Program Service Expenses (should equal line 44, column (B), Program services) .

Program Service
Expenses
Required far 501(c){(3) and
{4) orgs., and 4947(a)(1}
trusts; but optional for
others.)
)
)
)
)
> 31,925

. Form 990 (2003)



Form 990 (2003)

The American Institute of Chemists, Inc.  13-1525325 Page 3
Balance Sheets (See page 25 of the instructions. )
Note: Where required, attached schedules and amounts within the description (A) (B)
f” AY column should be for end-of-year amounts only. Beginning of year End of year
L1 45 Cash—non-interest-bearing . e e e e 11,948| 45 9,283
"46  Savings and temporary cash mvestments e e e e e e 20,852 46 32:656
7
47 a Accounts receivable . . . 47a 0 %
b Less: allowance for doubtful accounts . 47b 0 0| 47¢ 801
U 7
48 a Pledges receivable . - 48a 0 %
b Less: allowance for doubtful accounts - 48b 0 0f 48¢c 0
49 Grantsreceivable . . . . . . . .. .. .. .. .. 49
50 Receivables from officers, d|rectors trustees and key employees
(attach schedule) . .. e e e 0 50 0
@ | 51a Other notes and loans receivable (attach %
o schedule) . , o 51a 0 /j
ﬁ b Less: allowance for doubtful accounts . 51b 0 0f 51¢ 0
52 Inventories forsaleoruse . . . . . . . . . . . .. 52
53 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges e e e e e e e e e 5,169| 53 5,169
54  Investments—securities (attach schedule) . . . I:]Cost [:]FMV 0| 54 0
55 a Investments—Iiand, buildings, and %
equipment: basis . 55a 0 / :
b Less: accumulated deprecratlon (attach /A
schedule) . . . . . . . 55b 0 -0l 55¢ 0
56 Investments—other (attach schedule) e e e e 0] 56 0
57 a Land, buildings, and equipment: basis . 57a 0 %
b Less: accumulated depreciation (attach . /A
schedule) . . . . . . . . e e e . 57b 0 0] 57¢ 0
s } 58  Other assets (describe » ) 0] 58 0
59 _ Total assets (add lines 45 through 58) (must equal line 74) . 37,969 59 47,909
60 Accounts payable and accruedexpenses . . . . ... . . . . ., . 14,739 60 2,500
61 Grantspayable . . . . . . . . . .. ..., 61
62 Deferred revenue . . e e e e e e e e e 78,418| 62 75,772
é 63 Loans from officers, directors, trustees and key employees (attach %
% schedule) . . . . . . . . . ..o 0] 63 0
3| 64a Tax-exempt bond llabllrtres (attach schedule) ......... 0| 64a 0
b Mortgages and other notes payable (attach schedule) . . . . . . . . 29,927| 64b 25,830
65 Other liabilities (describe P See Statement Four ) 9,109| 65
66 Total liabilities (add lines 60 through65) . . . . . . . . . . . . . 132,193| 66 104,102
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here P Dand complete lines @
67 through 69 and lines 73 and 74. %
#1167 Unrestricted . e e e e e e e e e e -94,224| 67 -56,193
E 68  Temporarily restricted 68
= 69 Permanentlyrestricted . . . . . . . . . . .. oL |69
T | Organizations that do not foliow SFAS 117 check here bDand %
i complete lines 70 through 74. %
8| 70 Capital stock, trust principal, or currentfunds . . . . . . . . . . . 70
"é 71 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, and equipment fund . . 71
a 72 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . .. 72
%[ 73 Total net assets or fund balances (add lines 67 through 69 or 7/
= lines 70 through 72; /A
column (A) must equal line 19; column (B) must equal line 21) . -94,224| 73 -56,193
{ :_ 74 _ Total liabilities and net assets / fund balances (add lines 66 and 73) . . . . . 37,969 74 47,909

“-+orm 990 is available for public inspection and, for some people, serves as the primary or sole source of information about a
particular organization. How the public perceives an organization in such cases may be determined by the information presented
on its return. Therefore, please make sure the return is complete and accurate and fully describes, in Part Ill, the organization's
programs and accomplishments. :



orm 990 (2003)

. :
m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited

The American

nstitute of Chemists, Inc.

Financlal Statements with Revenue per

-
a

13-1525325

Page 4

B Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited
Financial Statements with Expenses per

4
F:
i

RN

Return (See page 27 of the instructions.) Return
\a  Total revenue, gains, and other support 077 a Total expenses and losses per A
per audited financial statements . . . . »| a |N/A audited financial statements . . . »| a

b Amounts included on line a but not
on line 12, Form 990:
(1) Net unrealized gains
oninvestments . . §
(2) Donated services and
use of facilites . . . §
(3) Recoveries of prior

NN\

.

7//

yeargrants . . . . § (3) Losses reported on %

(4) Other (specify): line 20, Form990 . . . § %
__________________ $ / (4) Other (specify): /
.................. s , D o8 / /
Add amounts on lines (1) through (4) . . » of $ //; %

: Add amounts on lines (1) through (4) . . »| b 0
c Lineaminusiineb . . . . . . . » 0 ¢ Lineaminusltineb . . . . . . .®»l¢c 0
d  Amounts included on line 12, d  Amounts included on line 17,

Form 990 but not on line a:
(1) Investment expenses

not included on line

6b,Form990 . . . §
(2) Other (specify):

Add amounts on lines (1} and (2) . .»

DO

NN

d

Z

e  Total revenue per line 12, Form 990

e

Amounts included on line a but not
on line 17, Form 990:

(1) Donated services
and use of facilites . . §

{2) Prior year adjustments
reported on line 20,
Form990 . . . . . .§

NN

.

DO

_

Form 990 but not on line a:
(1) Investment expenses

not included on line

6b,Form990 . . . . $
(2) Other (specify):

Add amounts on lines (1) and (2) . »

Total expenses per line 17, Form 990

A (inecpluslined) . . . . ... .p»l e
S i;ﬂ:u

(line ¢ plus line d) .

m\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\§§
o °§‘\

. rle

List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees (List each one even if not compensated; see page 27

of the instructions.)

4
]

(A) Name and address (B) Title and average hours per (C)(‘('J :2? ::IS: ton emﬂyizn;ﬁg?ﬁafs & acgm?::r?::ner
week devoted to position enter -0-.)' deferred compensation allowances
-- Name Sharon Dobson___ str 315 Chestnut Street|  Title Executive Direc
City Philadelphia sT PA  zir 19106 HrWK 24 0 0 0
.. Neme Listof Board of Dir ste ________________.__ Title
City ST zIP Hr/WK 0 0 0
.Neme L. 1 Title
City ST ZIP HrWK
oName Ll L Title
City ST ZIP HrWK
S Name ol L N Title
City ST zIP Hr/WK
o Name Ll 1 R Title
City ST zIp HrfWK
SoName ol L Title
City ST P HIfWK
oName Ll S e e Title
City ST 2P HIWK
o Name Ll L Title
City ST zip HrWK
oName Ll SU e Title
City ST ZIP Hr/WK

; 75 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee recelve aggregate compensation of more than $100,000 from your
organization and all related organizations, of which more than $10,000 was provided by the related organizations?

If "Yes," attach schedule—see page 28 of the instructions.

> DYes

Form 990 (2003)



prey

b If "Yes," you may indicate the value of these items here. Do not lnclude thls amount

Form 990 (2003) __The American Institute of Chemists, Inc. 13-1525325 - Page 5
m Other Information (See page 28 of the instructions.) ' Yes | No
76  Did the organization engage in any activity not previously reported to the IRS? If "Yes,” attach a detalled description of sach activity . . . . . 76 X
i Were any changes made in the organizing or governing documents but not reported to the IRS? . . 77 X
} If "Yes," attach a conformed copy of the changes. 00,
78 a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by this return? . . 78a] X
b If "Yes," has it filed a tax return on Form 990-T forthisyear? . . . . . . . . . . 78b | X
79  Was there a liquidation, dissolution, termination, or substantial contraction during the year? If "Yes " attach a statement .. 79 X
80 a Is the organization related (other than by association with a statewide or nationwide organization) through common V//AV//%%
membership, goveming bodies, trustees, officers, etc., to any other exempt or nonexempt organization? . . . . . . . . 80a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the organizaton »____ -~ WA H
_______________________________________________ and check whether itis [_Jexempt or [ _|nonexempt. / / /
81 a Enter direct and indirect political expenditures. See line 81 instructions . . . 81a /// Z /é
b Did the organization file Form 1120-POL forthisyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 81b X
82 a Did the organization receive donated services or the use of materials, equipment, or facnmes at no charge
or at substantially less than fairrentalvalue? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 82a X
7/
.

as revenue in Part | or as an expense in Part Il. (See instructions in Part Il.) . | 82b |N/A

83 a Did the organization comply with the public inspection requirements for returns and exemption applications? .
b Did the organization comply with the disclosure requirements relating to quid pro quo contributions? . . . .

84 a Did the organization solicit any contributions or gifts that were not tax deductible? .
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrlbutrons
or giftswere nottaxdeductible? . . . . . . . . . . . Lo oL L., .
85 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations. a Were substantially all dues nondeductible by members? .
b Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? . .
If "Yes" was answered to either 85a or 85b, do not complete 85¢ through 85h below unless the
organization received a waiver for proxy tax owed for the prior year.

83a| X

83b| X

84a | X
84b | N/A

85a X
85h

¢ Dues, assessments, and similar amounts frommembers . . . . . . . . 85¢c |N/A

d Section 162(e) lobbying and political expenditures . . . . . . . . . . . 85d [N/A

e Aggregate nondeductible amount of section 6033(e)(1)(A) dues notices . . 85e |N/A

i f Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (line 85d less 85e) . 85f [N/A
" g Does the organization elect to pay the section 6033(e) tax on the amount on Ime 85f? .

h [f section 6033(e)(1)(A) dues notices were sent, does the organization agree to add the amount on I|ne 85f to
its reasonable estimate of dues allocable to nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures for the
following taxyear? . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e .

86 501(c)(7) orgs. Enter: a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on line 12 . . 86a |N/A

b Gross receipts, included on line 12, for public use of club facilites . . . . . 86b |N/A

87 501(c)(12) orgs. Enter: a Gross income from members or shareholders . . 87a [N/A

b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other

sources against amounts due or received fromthem.) ... . . . . . . . 87b {N/A

88 At any time during the year, did the organization own a 50% or greater interest in a taxable corporation or
partnership, or an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete PartIX . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .

89 a 501(c)(3) organizations. Enter: Amount of tax imposed on the organization during the year under
section 4911  » ; section 4912  » ; section 4955 »

b 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4).orgs. Did the organization engage in any section 4958 excess benefit transaction
during the year or did it become aware of an excess benefit transaction from a prior year? If "Yes," attach

a statement explaining each transaction . . . . . . . . . . . .. oo o 89b
¢ Enter: Amount of tax imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons durlng the year under
sections 4912,4955,and4958 . . . . . . . . . . .. o000 .. . P N/A
d Enter: Amount of tax on line 89¢, above, reimbursed by the organization . . . . . . . . > NA
90 a List the states with which a copy of this returmn is filed B PA o e e mmemmmm s
b Number of employees employed in the pay period that includes March 12, 2003 (See instructions.) l 90b I
91 The books arein care of B Neme SharonDobson __ ... .. . ______ Telephone no. B> (215)8738224 . ..
Locatedat B 315 Chestnut Street  ___________ city Philadelphia_______._._. STPA _ zp+4® 19106 ...
) Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041—Checkhere . . . . . . . . . . . >|:|
and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the taxyear . . . . . b | 92 IN/A

Form 990 (2003)



Form 990 (2003) The American Institute of Chemists, Inc. 13-1525325 Page 6
Analysis of Income-Producing Activities (See page 33 of the instructions.)

x’”“‘gote Enter gross amounts unless otherwise Unrelated business income Excluded by section 512, 513, or 514 (E).
Adicated. A (8) () ©) | Related or exempt
93  Program service revenue: Business code Amount Exclusion code Amount function income

a Program Income See Statement Five (5) 685 28,028

b .

c

d

e

f Medicare/Medicaid payments . . . . . .

g Fees and contracts from government agencies . .
94 Membership dues and assessments . . . 84,769
95  Interest on savings and temporary cash investments . . . 14 125

96 Dividends and interest from securities . . .
97  Netrental income or (loss) from real estate: [/ /77777 /77777 277 0777777
a debtfinancedproperty . . . . . . . . .
b not debt-financed property . . . . . . .
98 Net rental income or (Joss) from personal property . . . .
99 Otherinvestmentincome . . . . . . . .
100 Galn or {Joss) from sales of assets other than inventory . .
101 Netincome or (loss) from special events . .
102  Gross profit or (loss) from sales of inventory . . .
103 Otherrevenue: a
Royalty Income 15 5,752

o 0o

104  Subtotal (add columns (B), (D), and (E)) . . W27 6851 5877 112,797

{ <}05 Total (add line 104, columns (B), (D), and (E)) ........................... > 119,359
ote: Line 105 plus line 1d, Part I, should equal the amount on line 12, Part |.

Relationship of Activities to the Accomplishment of Exempt Purposes (See page 34 of the instructions.)

Line No. Explain how each activity for which income is reported in column.(E) of Part VII contributed importantly to the accomplishment
v of the organization's exempt purposes (other than by providing funds for such purposes).
See Statement Six (6)

m Information Regarding Taxable Subsidiaries and Disregarded Entities (See page 34 of the instructions.)

() ®) © ©) (€)
Name, address, and EIN of corporation, Percentage of L i End-of-year
partnership, or disregarded entity ownership interest Nature of activities Total income assets
N/A % 0 0
% 0 0
% 0 0
% 0 0
Information Regarding Transfers Associated with Personal Benefit Contracts (See page 34 of the instructions.)
(a) Did the organization, during the year, receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? DYes No
(b) Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . DYes No
Note: If " Yes" to (b), file Form 8870 and Form 4720 (see instructions).
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge
and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Please
Sign
i t
Here } Signature of officer Date
g _ Type or print name and title.
o éid P.reparer's } Date g;?_Ck it D Preparer's SSN or PTIN (See Gen. Inst. W)
Preparer's |22ure 1/9/2006 _lemployed ¥ 260500116
Use Only ;‘:“dfse":p"l‘g;:g)w"“ Leopold Galliera CPA EIN >
address, and 1P + 4 1832 E Cambria Street, Philadelphia, PA 19134 Phone no. » (215) 291 0400

Form 990 (2003)
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The American institute of Chemists, Inc. 13-1525325
Line 20 (990) - Other changes in net assets or fund balances
1 Local Institute Dues Expirations 1 8978
2 IntereSt B OTgI O e e 2 131
3 Accounting AdIUStMIeNtS | e 3 548
4 4
s < 5
6 S 6
r . 7
s 8
s 9
10 Total . . . . . . LT .10 9,657




American Institute of Chemists, Inc. 13-1525325
IRS Form 990, Federal Statements One (1) Through Six (6)
Calendar Year 2003

Statement One (1) — Part 11, Line 43:

Item - Total Program Management Fund-
Services & General Raising

Management Fees  $ 29,426 -$ 29,426

Rent 30,216 $ 15,108 15,108

Insurance Expense 555 555

Meetings Expense 1,344 1,344

Credit Card Fees 1,541 1,541

General & Admini-

strative Expense 4,156 4,156

Professional Fees 6,475 6,475

Member Certificates 140 140

Organizational

Sponsor Expense 795 795

‘Printing & Mailing 3,781 1,891 1,890

Editorial Expense 5,085 5,085

Website Expense 7,562 7,562

Totals $ 91,076 $ 31,925 $ 59,151

Statement Two (2) — Part 11l - Organization’s Primary Exempt Purpose:

To advance the chemical professions in the United States and other countries; To
promote and protect the public welfare by establishing high professional standards of
practice for the professions; and To promote the professional, social, and/or economic
interests of its members for the benefit of society at large.

Statement Three (3) — Part 11, Line A, Statement of Program Service
Accomplishments:

The Institute’s printed magazine, “The Chemist” gives a complete account of the
Institute’s activities. Copies of the magazine will be furnished upon request.

Details concerning contributions are on hand and are available for inspection at the
Institute’s Offices.

Program Service Expenses were $ 31,925 for calendar year 2003.
-1- :



American Institute of Chemists, Inc. 13-1525325
IRS Form 990, Federal Statements One (1) Through Six (6) Continued
' Calendar Year 2003

Statement Four (4) — Part Ill, Line 65, Other Liabilites:

Various local chapters of The American Institute of Chemists, Inc. agreed to allow the
Institute to retain membership dues of $ 8,978 due them.

Statement Five (5) — Part VII, Line 93, Program Service Revenue:
Gross Receipts from Advertisements in the Chemist Magazine (Unrelated Business
Income) amounted to $ 685 and related direct expenses were $ 1,871. The business code

for this income is 541800.

Statement Six (6) — Part VI, Relationship of Activities to the Accomplishment of
Exempt Purposes:

These programs serve to keep chemistry professional informed of developments within
related fields and provide professional with a vehicle for pursuit of common interests. In
addition, chemistry students are able to obtain information that helps them in their pursuit
of a career in various chemical related fields.

These programs also promote membership among chemical professionals.

End of Notes to IRS Form 990 for calendar year 2003.



Form

{-J.Department of the Treasury
rnal Revenue Service

990-T

Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Retu
(and proxy tax under section 6033(e))

For calendar year 2003 or other tax year beginning » and ending

........................

m

OMB No. 1545-0687

2003

e
A I:ICheck box if

N - "
address changed ame of organrzatron ( I:lcheck box if name changed and see instructions)

B Exempt under section

The American Institute of Chemists, Inc. on page 7.)

D Employer identification number
(Employees' trust, see instructions for Block D

501( c X 6) Please  |Number, street, and room or suite no. (If a P.0. box, see page 7 of instructions. ) 13-1525325

D408(e) DZZO(e) ;;l‘:: or 315 Chestnut Street E New unrelated business activity codes
D408A D530(a) City or town State ZIP code (See instructions for Block E on page 7.)
[Is29¢a) Philadelphia PA 19106-2702 | 541800

C Book Value of all assets at
end of year

F_Group exemption number (see instructions for Block F on page 7) >

[ Jao1(a)

47,909

trust

DOther trust

a

G - Check organization type » 501(c) corporation D501 (c) trust

Describe the organization's primary unrelated business activity. >

During the tax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group? . . . .

> DYes No

if "Yes," enter the name and identifying number of the parent corporation.
J The books are in care of » Sharon Dobson Telephone number »
XTI Unrelated Trade or Business Income (A) Income (B) Expenses (C) Net
1a Gross receipts or sales / 7 / /
b Less retums and allowances ¢ Balance » | 1c 0 /////// % //// A%A
2 Cost of goods sold (Schedule A, line 7) 2 0 T THN A
3  Gross profit (subtract line 2 from line1c) . . . . . . . . . 3 0 ///////////////AV % 0
4 a Capital gain netincome (attach Schedule D) . . . . . . . 4a N7/ 0
b Net gain (loss) (Form 4797, Part I, line 18) (attach Form 4797) | 4b ol Yz 0
¢ Capital loss deduction for trusts . 4c of 777777 0
5  Income (loss) from partnerships and S corporatlons (attach statement) 5 700 0
6 Rentincome (Schedule C) . 6 0 0 0
7 Unrelated debt-financed income (Schedule E) 7 0 0 0
{ f! Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from controlled
.7 organizations (ScheduleF) . . . . . . . .. .. ... 8 0 0 0
9 Investment income of a section 501(c)(7) (9), or (17)
organization (Schedule G) . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 9 0 0 0
10  Exploited exempt activity income (Schedule . ... ... 10 0 0 0
11 Advertising income (Schedule J) . e e e e e 1 685 1,891 -1,206
12 Other income (see page 9 of the instructions—attach schedule) {12 of 77z 0
13 Total (combinelines3through12) . . . . . . . . . .. 13 685 1,891 -1,206
Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (See page 9 of the instructions for limitations on deductions.) -
(Except for contributions, deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income.)
14 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees (ScheduleK) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 14 0
15 Salariesandwages . . . . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e 15
16 Repairsandmaintenance . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... .. 16
17 Baddebts . . . . . . . . . . . ..o 17
18  Interest (attach schedule) .......... 18 0
19 Taxesandlicenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . o0 . e e e e e e 19
20  Charitable contributions (see page 11 of the lnstructrons for limitation rules) .. . ,20 0
21 Depreciation (attach Form4562) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 21 0 %
22 Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhere on return 22a 0 22b 0
23 Depletion . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e s e e 23
24  Contributions to deferred compensatlon plans e e e e e e e 24
25 Employee benefit programs . 25
26  Excess exempt expenses (Schedule l) ......... 26 0
27 Excessreadershipcosts (Scheduled) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. ... 27 0
28 Otherdeductions {(attachschedule) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . oo e 28 0
29  Total deductions (add lines 14 through 28) ...... 29 0
30 Unrelated business taxable income before net operatrng loss deductron (subtract lrne 29 from lrne 1 3) 30 -1,206
{  Netoperating 10ss deduction . . . . . . . . . e e e e e 31 0
“u2  Unrelated business taxable income before specrﬁc deduction (subtract line 31 from line30) . . . . . 32 -1,206
33  Specific deduction (Generally $1,000, but see line 33 instructions for exceptions) . 33 0
34  Unrelated business taxable income (subtract line 33 from line 32). Ifline 33 is greater than
line 32, enter the smallerof zeroorline32 . . . . . . . . . . ., . e e e e 34 -1,206
Form 990-T (2003)

©(HTA)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.



Form 990-T (2003) The American Institute of Chemists, Inc. -
Tax Computation 131020925 rage 2
35 Organizations Taxable as Corporations (see instructions for tax computation on page 12).
Controlied group members (sections 1561 and 1563)—check here . See instructions and: /
f \’ a Enter your share of the $50,000, $25,000, and $9,925,000 taxable income brackets (in that order): /
S s | @ls ol @ Ls ol | /
b Enter organization's share of: (1) additionat 5% tax (not more than $11,750) $ 0 /
(2) additional 3% tax (not more than $100,000) . e e e e e e $ 0 ///,
¢ Income taxon the amountoniline34 . . . . . . . ., . .. ... ... » | 35¢ 0
36 Trusts Taxable at Trust Rates (see instructions for tax computation on page 13) Income tax on %
the amount on line 34 from: DTax rate schedule or ‘:]Schedule D (Form 1041) . »|[ 36 0
37 Proxy tax (see page 13 of the instructions) ................ . > 37
38 Altemativeminimumtax . . . . . . . .. ... ... . 38 0
39 Total (add lines 37 and 38 to line 35c or 36 whichever applies) . . . . . . . . 39 0
Tax and Payments
40 a Foreign tax credit (corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1116) . {40a 0 %
b Other credits (see page 13 of the instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 40b 0 /
¢ General business credit—Check here and indicate which forms are /
attached: [ JForm3800 [ JForm(s)(specify) » 40c 0 /
d Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8801 0r8827) . . . . . . . . . p40d 0 %
e Total credits (add lines 40a through 40d) 40e 0
A1 Subtractline40efromline39 . . . . . . . . . . ... e 41 0
42 Otertaxes. Checkiffrom: | |Form 4255 |_JForm 8611 JForm 8687 [ JForm 8866 Dother (attach sch.) | 42 0
43 Total tax (add lines 41 and 42) . e e e e e e e e e e e . .. {43 0
44 a Payments: A 2002 overpayment credited to 2003 ............. 44a 7
b 2003 estimatedtaxpayments . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. . . .. .. 44b /
¢ Taxdeposited with Form 8868 . . . . . . . . .. . ... ... .... 44c 0 /
- d Foreign organizations—Tax paid or withheld at source (see instructions) . . . . 44d /
e Backup withholding (seeinstructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... 44e /
f Other credits and payments (see instructions). . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 44f 0 Z
i “} Total payments (add lines 44athrough44f) . . . . . . . . . . .. .. . .. .. A 45
s Estimated tax penalty (see page 4 of the instructions). Check PDif Form 2220 is attached C e 46
47 Tax due—If line 45 is less than the total of lines 43 and 46, enter amountowed . . . . . . > a7
48 Overpayment—If line 45 is larger than the total of lines 43 and 46, enter amount overpaid .. . P48
49 Enter the amount of line 48 you want: _Credited to 2004 estimated tax » OI Refunded »| 49

Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (See instructions on page 15.)

1 Atany time during the 2003 calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other
authority over a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other

N W E

financial account)? If "Yes," the organization may have to file Form TD F 90-22.1. If "Yes," enter the name of
the foreign country here »
2 During the tax year, did the organization receive a distribution from, or was it the grantor of, or transferor to, a foreign trust?
If "Yes," see page 15 of the instructions for other forms the organization may have to file.
3 ___Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year > 3
Schedule A—Cost of Goods Sold — Enter method of inventory valuation»
1 Inventory at beginning ofyear . . . . . 1 6 [nventory at end of year . . 6
2 Purchases . . . . . e e e e e e 2 7 Gost of goods sold. Subtract /
3 Costofiabor . . . . e e e 3 line 6.from line 5. (Enter here and //1 :
4 a Additional section 263A costs oniine2,Partl) . . . . . . . . 7 0
(attach schedule) . . e 4a 0 8 Do the rules of section 263A (with respect Yes | No
b Other costs (attach schedule) .. 4b 0 to property produced or acquired for 0000
5 Total—Addlines 1 through4b . . . . . 5 0 resale) apply to the organization? . . . . .
Under penalties of perjury, t declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and 1o the best of my knowtedge and biiﬁ it is true, correct,
Sign and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all inforrmation of which preparer has any knowledge. May the IRS discuss this return with
Here ’ I I he preparer shown below (see
Signature of officer Date Title instructions)? DYGS DNO
B Preparer's Date Check if self- Preparer's SSN or PTIN
{ ' |signature p 1/9/2006 _Jemploved [ ] ‘2605001 16
Use Only e neme o0yours 0| oopold Galliera CPA ’ EIN
laddress, and ZIP code 1832 E Cambria Street, Philadelphia, PA 19134 Phone no. (215) 291 0400

Form 990~T (2003)



Form 990-T (2003) The American Institute of Chemists, inc. 13-1525325 Page 3
Schedule C—Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property)
(See instructions on page 16.) '

f1 Description of property

{2)
(3)
4)
2 Rent received or accrued
(a) From personal property (if the percentage of (b) From real and personal property (if the 3 Deductions directly connected with the
rent for personal property is more than 10% but percentage of rent for personal property exceeds | income in columns 2(a) and 2(b) (attach sch.)
not more than 50%) 50% or if the rent is based on profit orincome)
1
(2)
(3)
(4)
Total O{Total 0lTotal deductions. Enter
Total income (Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2(b). Enter here here and on line 8, column
and on line 6, column (A), Parti, page1) . . . . . . » 0|(B), Partl, page1 . » 0
Schedule E—Unrelated Debt-Financed income (See instructions on page 16.)
3 Deductions directiy connected with or
1 Description of debt-financed property 2 Gross income from allocable to debt-financed property
or allocable to debt- (a) Straight line deprec- (b) Other deductions
financed property iation (attach schedule) (attach schedule)
(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
4 Amount of average 5 Average adjusted basis 8 Allocable deductions
acquisition debt on of or allocable to 6 Column 4 7 Gross income reportable {column 6 x total of
S or allocable to debt-financed debt-financed property divided by (column 2 x column 6) columns 3(a) and 3(b))
E property (attach schedule) (attach schedule) column 5
“(1) % 0 0
(2) % 0 0
(3) % 0 0
(4) % : 0 0
Enter here and on line 7, Enter here and on line 7,
col. (A), Part |, page 1. col. (B), Part |, page 1.
Totals . . . . . A 0
Total dlwdends-recelved deductlons mcluded m column 8 C . »>
Schedule F—Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Controlled Orgamzatlons (See mstructuons on page 17.)
Exempt Controlled Organizations
1 Name of Controlled 2 Employer 3 Net unrelated Income 4 Total of specified 5 Part of column (4) that is 8 Deductions
Organization Identification Number j(loss) (see instructions) payments made included in the controlling directly connected
1 organization's gross income |with income in col (5)
(1)
(2) _
(3)
(4)
Nonexempt Controlled Organizations
8 Net unrelated income 9 Total of specified 10 Part of column (9) that is 11 Deductions directly
7 Taxable Income (loss) (see instructions) payments made included in the controlling connected with income in
organization's gross income column (10)
(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
{ Add columns 5 and 10. Enter  |Add columns 6 and 11. Enter
R here and on line 8, Column (A), {here and on'line 8, Column (B),
Part |, page 1. Part |, page 1.
Totals . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e . P 0 0

Form 990-T (2003)



Form 990-T (2003)

The Amencan Institute of Chemists, Inc.

13-1525325

Page 4

{See instructions on

page 18.)

Schedule G—Investment Income of a Sectlon 501(¢c)(7), (9), or (17) Organization

3 Deductions 4 Set-asides 5 Total deductions
/’”\ 1 Description of income 2 Amount of income directly connected (attach schedule) and set-asides (col. 3
L (attach schedule) plus col. 4)
(1) 0
_{2) 0
3) 0
4) 0
Enter here and on line 9, %/ Z Enter here and on line 9,
column (A), Part |, page 1. column (B), Part [, pa .
Totals . . . . ... ... » 0 //A ® peget 0

(See instructions on

page 18.)

Schedule I—Exploited Exempt Activity Income, Other Than Advertising Income

1 Description of exploited activity

2 Gross
unrelated
business income
from trade or
business

3 Expenses
directly
connected with
production of
unrelated
business income

4 Net income
(loss) from
unrelated trade
or business
(column 2 minus
column 3). Ifa
gain, computs
cols. 5 through 7.

5 Gross income
from activity that
is not unrelated
business income

6 Expenses
attributable to
column 5

7 Excess exempt
expenses
(column 6 minus
column 5, but
not more than
column 4).

N 0 0
2) 0 0
3) 0 Q
(4) 0 0
Enter here and Enter here and % / Enter here and
on line 10, col. on line 10, col. on line 26, Part
(A), Partl, pg. 1. | (B), Partl, pg. 1. ' Il, page 1.
Totals . . . . . ... .. > 0 0 0
Schedule J—Advertising Income (See instructions on page 19.)
Mk Income From Periodicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis
i& L 4 Advertising gain 7 Excess
2 Gross 3 Direct or {loss) (col. 2 5 Circulation 6 Readership readership costs
1 Name of periodical advertising advertising costs | minuscol. 3). Ifa income costs {column 6 minus
income gain, compute cols. column 5, but not -
5 through 7. more than
- _column 4).

(1) 7 00

(2) ///////////// %

(3) 7 0

(4) 7///////////// 0002

Totals (carry to Part I,
line(5) . . . . . . . . ... > 0 0 0 0 0
ﬁ Income From Periodicals Reported on a Separate Basis (For each periodical listed in Part Il

fill in columns 2 through 7 on a line-by-line basis.)

(1) The Chemnst ' 685 1,891 -1,206

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5) Totals from Part | 0 0 7/ 7 // T 0
Enter here and Enter here and Enter here and
on line 11, col. on line 11, col. on line 27, Part

(A), Partl, pg. 1. | (B), Partl, pg. 1. i, page 1.
Totals, Part Il (lines 1-5) . . . . . > - 685 1,891 0
Schedule K—Compensation of Officers, Directors, and Trustees (See instructions on page 19.)
3 Percent of 4 Compensation attributable to
1 Name 2 Title time devoted to ’ unrelated business
business
{ 0.00% 0
L 0.00% 0
0.00% 0
- 0.00% 0
Total—Enterhere andonline 14, Part I page 1 . . . . . o o o 0t e e e e e e e e e . . » 0

Form 990-T (2603)



The American Institute of Chemists, Inc. 13-1525325
Line 90a (990) - States with which a copy of this return is filed
:Armed Forces the Americas C Louisiana [ ]Palau
| __JArmed Forces Europe Massachusetts : Rhode island
| ___|Alaska F__j— Maryland South Carolina
|__|Alabama | |Maine : South Dakota
| ___|Armed Forces Pacific |___Marshall Islands | |Tennessee
| __iArkansas ' {Michigan | {Texas
| __|American Samoa |___{Minnesota Utah
| __|Arizona | _|Missouri : Virginia
| __|California |___jCommonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands | __|U.S. Virgin Islands
' |Colorado - Mississippi | {Vermont
|__|Connecticut |___|Montana | _[Washington
District of Columbia |__|North Carolina Wisconsin
: Delaware | jNorth Dakota : West Virginia
| __[Florida Nebraska | __{Wyoming
- Federated States of Micronesia : New Hampshire
| |Georgia | ___[New Jersey
Guam New Mexico
z Hawaii F__] Nevada
lowa New York
j ldaho ] Ohio
[ |Htinois [ |oklahoma
| __lIndiana |___|{Oregon
| {Kansas | X |Pennsylvania
| IKentucky | {Puerto Rico
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C , DEPARTMENT OF STATE BegFee o
(737 9851720 BUREAU OF CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS el

1-800-732-0999 (WITHIN PA) 207 NORTH OFFICE BUILDING Fes Recv'd

FAX (717) 783-6014 - HARRISBURG, PA 17120

o SOpy
Charitable Organization Registration Statement — Form BCO — 10
For the Fiscal Year Which Ended : 12/ 31 / 5003
Employer Identification # _ 13-1525325 Certificate # .
3 Check if registering voluntarily. (See note under “lmportant Iﬁ/bmaﬂbu”.)

1. Legal name of organization:_The merican Institute of Chemists. Inc.
[0 Check if name change. Previous name:

2. clo : _
Street address 315 Chestnut Street - 4th Floor
City PhiladeIphia State A Zip Code 19106
County _ Philadelphia _
Phone# 215-873-8229 800 # Fax# 215-925-1954

3. All other nl7\u used to solicit contribuﬂons:
N/A

4. Organizations described in Section 162.7(a) of the Act, check section which deseribes
organization (See footnote #2 of Instructions, Volunteer registrants do not respond. ):
- 162.7(a)1) O 162.7¢a)(2) 1 162.7(a)3) 0 162.7(a)(4) ] Not Applicable L1

5. List type of orga.nizaﬁon e.g. corporation, association, etc.), where established, and date
estublished. See Attached Décuments

(Initial registrants must submit copies of organizationel documents such as charter, articles of
incorporation, constitutlon, or other organizational instrument, and by-laws.)

G LT L i sl

6. Date organization first solicited contributions from Pennsylvania residents: 1 /1 _/ 2003

7. If organization solicited and received gross nafional contributions totaling more than
$25,000 during the fiscal year covered by this registration statement or during ity current
fiscal year, give date contributions first totaled more than 525,000, /] ] N/A =

8, Is any person compensated or do you intend to compensate any person for soliciting
eontrlb‘:x};igm from Pel;nmylvmin? Yes [ No B If “yes”, give date person started or will
staxt soliciting comtributions from Penusylvania residents. ! (Do not check
“Yes” if you only use or intend to only use a professional fund ralsing counsel)

See Documents Attached
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76 MARS VIZUIIZATION DECER Bruanied MG vii-eXeiipy strus: xes ¥ ~o w "ye;ﬁf’ 'iua?.\?z
submit copy of IRS exemption letter if not freviausly submitted,) I “yes™, were you required
to file an IRS 990 Return and Schedule A for your immediate preceding fiscal year?

}{;;Ex No)D - (If “no”, attach explanation of why organization is exempt from Sfiling an IRS

- 10. Has organ'izaﬁo.n’s tax-exempt status ever been denied, revbked, or modified?
. Yes [l No B¥ (If “yes”, attach copy of denial, revocation, or modification.)

11. Purposes and programs for which contributions ave, or will be, used:
See ATTECHEd DOCURETTS ’

12, Manner_ in which contributions are solicited (eg. direct mail, telephone, etc.):
By mail to Members only.

13. Is organization registered to solicit contributions in any other state or municipality?
Yes & No O @@ “pes”, list all states and municipalities. Attach separate sheet if necessary.)

——Mazyland—and-Washington-DrG
. (=] L

14, Names, addresses, and telephone numbers of all professional solicitors you _use or
intend to use to solicit contributions from Pennsylvania residents. For each entry, include
the beginning and ending dates of all contracts and dates Pennsylvania residents were first
solicited, or will be solicited. (4tfach separate skeet if necessary.)

N/A

15. Names, addresses, and telephone numbers of all professional fund raising connsels yon
use or intend to uze to provide services with respect to the solicitation of contributions from
Pennsylvania residents. For each entry, include beginning and ending dates of all contracts
and dates services began, or will begin, with respect to soliciting contribntions from
Pennsylvania residents. (dttach separate sheet if necessary.)

N/A

16. Attach names, addresses, and telephone numbers of any commercial coventurers under
contract with your organization.

N/A
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4 /-1 you are a parent arganization located in Pennsyivania, do you elect to file 2 combin
registration covering all of your Pennsylvania affiliates? Y:; (| yNt) 1 Not A;;l?:hl.lll)leméd

(See note under “Important Information ")

18. Are yoh 2 Pennsylvania affiliate of a parent organization which h
comﬂl;i:ed registration on your behalf? Yl()es O rlvlﬁam ([/9 ‘?‘e;”,cgiv:i‘healmmanﬁ}f;
available, certificate # of your parent organization. See note under “Important Information”.,)

(Legal name of parent organization) : (Certificate #)

19. Does your omaniﬁﬂnn share revenne or formal governance with any other nonprofit
corporation or unincorporated association? Yes 1 No I “yes”, a’t'tach a;plar?mon
.lu'_tmg name, addrzq, Yype of organization, and relationship to your organization.)

20. Does any other domestic or forelgn organization own a 10% or greater interest in your
organszation or does your organization own a 10% or greater interest in any other
domestic or foreign organization? Yes 0 No Kl (f “yes”, attach the following information
Jor each other domestic or foreign organization: name and type of organization, whether
organization is for-profit or nonprofit, and relationship of organization to your organization.)

21. Names, addresses, and telephone numbers of all offices, chapters, branches, auxiliaries,
affiliates, or other subordinate units located in Pennsylvania: (dttach separate sheet if

necessary.) N/

22. Names and addresses for: (dtfach separate sheet if necessary.)
Individual(s) responsible for the custody and/or distribution of contributions:

- Sharon Dobson
315 Chestniit Street
Philadelphia, PA 19106

Individual(s) responsible for solicitation activities:

nr David Riley
858 Princeton Coutrt~:
' Neshanic Station, NJ 08853

Individual(s) responsible for custody of financial records:
Dr. David Riley . '

23. Aftach names and addresses of all officers, directors, trustees, and executive staff

officers. :
~ Nome (Not Applicable)



Sy ——eerme mse W MMy UL IS IURVWINE ARALVM 4 USL VI IVIARAS G vEUMALS TRV
names, business, and residence addresses of related parties. Are any officers, directors,
trustees, or employees related by blood, marriage, or adoption to: ,

Any other officer, director, trustee, or employee? Yesd No B

Any offlcer, agent, or employee of any gofessional fundraising counsel or solicitor
under contract with organization? Yesl] No Kl

Any supplier or vendor providing goods or sexvices? Yes 0 No R

25. If you answer “Yes” to any of the following, please attach full written explanations and
copies of all relevant decuments. Has organization or any of its officers, directors,

employees, or fandraisers:

A. Been found to have engaged in unlawful practices in the solicitation of
contributions or administration of charitable assets or been emjoined
from soliciting contributions or are such proceedings pending in this or
any other jurisdiction? Yes 1 No &

B. Had its registration or license to solicit contributions denied, suspended,
or revoked by any governmental agency? Yes 1 No X

C. Entered into any legally enforceable agreement such as an assurance of
voluntary compliance or discomtinmance with any District Attorney,.
Office of Attorney General, or local or state governmentsl agency?

‘Yes [0 No 2

I certify that the information provided in this registration, including all statements and
documentation, is trme and correct. I understand that the falsification of any statement or
documentation is subject to criminal penzlties for unsworn falsifications pursuant to 18 Pa.

C.S. § 4904,

Date

Signamure of Chief Fiscal Officer
David Riley
Type or Print Name and Title of Chief
' Fiscal Officer
Date

Signature of Another Anthorized Office

Type or Print Name and Title of
Another Anthorized Officer
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I - ~ INSTRUCTIONS

So your registration c#n be approved, please enclose the following:

~ - vn ey

[J: A properly completed and sigued BCO-10 registration statement.

OjA completed and signed copy of your organization’s IRS 990 Return and Schedule A. (4n
| organization which is not required to file an IRS 990 Return must file a BCO-23 Form. An
{ organization which files a 990EZ, 990PF, 990T, or an affiliate whose financial information is
: reported to the IRS on ifs parent organization’s 990 Return must file @ BCO-23 Form in addition to
i filing a copy of the organization’s IRS 990 Return and Schedule A. You may request a BCO-23 Form
;. from the Bureau or print the form from our Web site at: www.dos.state.pa.us/char) '

0: Internally prepared, compiled, reviewed, or audited financial statements. (See chart below).
: Compiled finandial statements must be prepared by a licensed certified public accountant or
. licensed public accountant. Reviews and audits must be performed by an independeny,
* licensed public accountant or an independent, licensed certified public accountant.) _

* ' Additional Filings: Copies of IRS exemption letter and organizational documents such as charter,

: articles of incorporation, and by-laws. (Initial registrants only,) .

0 E}Registration fee payable to “Commonwealth of Pennsylvania”. (See chart below.,) For renewal
. registrants, please include your Certificate number on your check or money order to expedite the
i processing of your filing.

Gross Contribniions? Type of Financial Stateménts Required -} . Fee

Section 162.7(s) Organizations? None $15
$25,000 or less Internally Prepaied, Compiled, Reviewed, or Audited $15
$25,001 1o lcss than $50,000 Internally Prepered, Compiled, Reviewed, or Andited | $100
$50,000 to $100,000 Reviewed or Auditéd > $100
$100,001 to less than $125,000 Reviewed or Audited ? - 8150
$125,000 to $500,000 : Audited $150
$500,001 and over Audited $250

) Gross annual contributions are to1al pationgl contributions from all sources, not just contrl 13 _receive
Fernsyivania. To determine “gross annual contributions” add lines Ia, 1b, and 9a from your organization’s IRS 990 return or
ske line 6 from your BCO-23 Form if not required to file a 990. If your organization filed a 990 EZ, add lines ] and 6a and
sgbtract any government grants,

Section 162.7(a): (1) Persons or organizations which solicit contributions for the relief of a specific individual which turn
over gll contributions collected without any deductions whatsoever 1o the specific individual;(2) organizations which only use

eir own members to solicit other bona fide members of the organization;(3) organizations which solicit no more than
325,000 per year whase fund. raising activities are carried on solely by permanent employees; and (4) veterans organizations
chartered under Federal law, organizations of volunteer firemen, ambulgzce associations, rescue squad associations and their
awxiliaries or affiliates which are not exempt from registration, did not receive contributions in excess of $100,000, and did nat
ube a professional solicitor. ' .

' Veterans organizations chartered under Federal law, organizations of volunteer firemen, ambulance associations, rascue
gﬂd associations and their auxtliaries or affiliates which are not exempt from registration and are not described under
ction 7(a){4) may file either internally prepared, compiled, reviewed, or audited financial statements.



